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From: WHYSKER, Tanya

To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX

Cc: CHOW, Howard (VPD); CHAPMAN, Don

Subject: FW: East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL - V1 2022.10.07.Celine"s edits
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:01:05 AM

Attachments: EXT FOR REVIEW DRAFTCONFIDENTIAL E Hastings Encampment Response Plan.msg

[EXTERNAL]

Glen,

Please see attached email which has Allison Dunnet’s email requesting “planning table partners” to
provide feedback. Of note, it appears that the planning table partners who were consulted did NOT
include VPD, VFRS or even CoV engineering and is primarily lead by BC Housing and City of
Vancouver — Arts, Culture and Community Services. It is quite concerning that the three groups that
have a significant role to play in the encampment and eventual decampment were note consulted
for this plan.

Tanya

From: Mauboules, Celine <celine.mauboules@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 8:10 AM

To: WHYSKER, Tanya <tanya.whysker@vpd.ca>; Singh, Sandra <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>
Cc: CHOW, Howard (VPD) <howard.chow@vpd.ca>; CHAPMAN, Don <don.chapman@vpd.ca>
Subject: RE: East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL - V1
2022.10.07.Celine's edits

Good morning,

I've attached the draft and Allison’s email for context — it is most definitely a draft with many
sections pulled from previous plans. Looking forward to your comments.

Thanks,

Celine

From: WHYSKER,Tanya <tanva.whysker@vpd.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:30 PM

To: Singh, Sandra <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>
Cc: CHOW, Howard (VPD) <howard.chow@vpd.ca>; CHAPMAN, Don <don.chapman@vpd.ca>;

Mauboules, Celine <celine.mauboules@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL - V1

2022.10.07.Celine's edits

Thanks Sandra, yes lots to discuss for sure.
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Tanya

Superintendent Tanya Whysker

Operations Division| Operations Command

VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT]| Beyond the Call

Mailing Address: 3585 Graveley Street | Vancouver BC | V5K 5J5

T:604.717.2768 | C:5.15

E: tanya.whysker@vpd.ca

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This transmission may contain confidential or privileged communications, and the sender does not waive any related rights
and obligations. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this in error, you must immediately destroy it.
Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a
breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that you notify the
Vancouver Police Department immediately of any transmission received in error, by reply email to the sender

-------- Original message --------
From: "Singh, Sandra" < )
Date: 2022-10-12 9:18 p.m. (GMT 08: 00)

To: "WHYSKER,Tanya" <tanya.whysker(@vpd.ca>

Cc: "CHOW, Howard (VPD)" <howard.chow(@vpd.ca>, "CHAPMAN, Don"
<don.chapman(@vpd.ca>, "Mauboules, Celine" <celine.mauboules(@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Re: East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL -
V1 2022.10.07.Celine's edits

Hi Tanya,

I believe that Allison used the Strathcona plan as the template for this draft. Yes, it does
appear that some sections are incomplete at the moment.

I’m pretty confident no one from the City spoke on behalf of VPD - we would not do that but
by way if cc: am asking Celine to confirm.

Allison from BC Housing, who has held the pen on this, seems to have drafted a lot of the info
herself based on her understanding - there’s a lot in here that speaks to the City’s actions that
is either not accurate or is not how we would explain it (and we will be correcting it) - and
from what I assume have been discussions at various People and Moves meetings.

Celine - if you still have the unrevised draft Allison sent in her email, can you pls send to
Tanya. Tanya, if Celine already deleted the email we can reach out to Allison for a copy or the
easiest thing is you can just save the word version I sent you and reject all the changes in your
copy and you will have the original version.

Tanya - one thing to note is that we did not see anything in writing until this draft as well.
Quite a bit of it is surprising to me as well and I think there is a lot to talk about.

Sandra

PSS-2023-31037 10 of 71



Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2022, at 8:33 PM, WHYSKER,Tanya <tanva.whysker@vpd.ca>
wrote:

Hi Sandra,
Thank you for forwarding a copy of this report.

It appears that this is a working draft with other individuals' comments and edits,
as well as it does not appear complete with several areas left blank with comments
that Allison will fill in later.

Can you please forward a complete unedited draft, if you have one.

In addition, as this is the first time I'm seeing this, can you please advise who
spoke on behalf of VPD on page 48 about our response.

I've taken a quick glance at the draft and will review in more detail tomorrow with
an updated draft, once provided. I already noted on page 29 it appears to be a cut
and paste from a precious encampment plan as it refers to decamping the park and
refers to Inspector Noftle who has been retired for sometime.

Thanks
Tanya

Superintendent Tanya Whysker

Operations Division| Operations Command

VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT| Beyond the Call

Mailing Address: 3585 Graveley Street | Vancouver BC | V5K 5J5

T:604.717.2768 | C: 778.837.7238

E: tanya.whysker@vpd.ca

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This transmission may contain confidential or privileged communications, and the sender does not waive
any related rights and obligations. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this in error, you
must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein is strictly
prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may
otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that you notify the Vancouver Police Department immediately of
any transmission received in error, by reply email to the sender
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From: "Singh, Sandra" < ingh@v A >

Date: 2022-10-12 6:38 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Scollard, Taryn" < Q A >, "Zupan, Mike"

<mike.zupan(@vancouver.ca>, "McDermott, Jonathan"
nathan.McDermott@vancouver.ca>, "Shamess, Albert"

rt.Shamess@vancouver.ca>, "Fry, Karen" <Karen.Fry(@vancouver.ca>,
"Renning, Rob" <rob.renning(@vancouver.ca>, "WHYSKER, Tanya"
<tanya.whysker@vpd.ca>, "CHAPMAN, Don" <don.chapman(@vpd.ca>

Cc: "Mauboules, Cehne" <celine.mauboules@vancouver.ca>, "Melles, Bruk"

< av >, "Morales, Esfer" <esfer.morales(@vancouver.ca>
Subject: East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and

CONFIDENTIAL - V1 2022.10.07.Celine's edits

Hi all,

This is the draft plan BC Housing sent out Friday evening for partner review.

| started reviewing this yesterday aft and just now realised that not all of you are
on the recipient list — my apologies, | assumed the list would have been folks who
attend the morning meetings so didn’t look at the recipient list. | should have
checked.

The deadline BC Housing requested is EOD Oct 14, but clearly that is too tight and
we need a bit more time given we just had the long weekend and | missed sharing
it with you all until just now.

I'll let Allison know we will need until mid next week. You’ll see it is a lot of
background commentary that we in ACCS can take care of in terms of framing. I'd
suggest you focus your review on the approach and logistics ideas.

Celine, we should schedule time for the Directors to review and discuss it to
ensure all Ops teams feedback is incorporated — can you arrange that to happen
before Friday aft. And then we can make this the main topic of our Friday Policy
Ops GM meeting and then finalize feedback early next week.

Folks, if you can, pls log your comments and feedback in VanDocs so we don’t
have a ton of version control issues that would be great. If VanDocs access

doesn’t work for you, pls email Esfer who set this into VanDocs today.

Thanks,
Sandra
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Record Number: DOC/2022/240282
Title: ACCS - HSG - East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and
CONFIDENTIAL - V1 2022.10.07.Celine's edits
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Power, Tom B PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Allison Dunnet <adunnet@bchousing.org>

Friday, October 7, 2022 7:00 PM

Lepps, Betty; Talbott, Catherine MCF:EX; Will Valenciano; Dee Stewart; Zak, MaryClare;
Sandra Eatmon; Baker, Sue; Carmen Hall; Mauboules, Celine; Heidi Hartman; Rod Hill;
Melles, Bruk; Blemings, Roxanne HLTH:EX; Martiniuk, Daryn SDPR:EX; Rod Hill; Celeste
Hayward; Miller, Jennifer E SDPR:EX; Wallace, Wayne; Delaram Farshad; Darius Pruss;
Jangi, Shirin MCF:EX; Alexandra Allary; XT:Partridge, Stephane EHS:IN; Holliday,
Elizabeth [VC] (Elizabeth.Holliday@vch.ca); shannon.mccarthy@vch.ca; Etherington,
Caitlin [VCH]; Weigle, Verena [VCH]; Petrescu, Sarah OHCS:EX; Will, Meghan OHCS:EX;
Singh, Sandra; Stevens, Daniel; Maggie Murray

Dale McMann; Stephanie Allen

[EXT] FOR REVIEW: DRAFT/CONFIDENTIAL E Hastings Encampment Response Plan
East Hastings St Encampment Response Plan - DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL - V1
2022.10.07.docx; Hastings St Encampment - Critical Incident Support Coordination Plan
- v1.2 Draft.pdf

High

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were expecting
the email and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning Table Partners,

Please find attached the DRAFT and CONFIDENTIAL E Hastings Encampment Response Plan document for your
information and review. | have also attached a PDF of the City of Vancouver’s most current DRAFT Hastings Street
Encampment — Critical Incident Support Coordination Plan.

Please note that both documents are for internal purposes only, and not for public distribution.

Reviewing:

1. At this stage, please focus your review on the overall approach, vision and principles and the first 2 phases of
response planning. | have noted and called in ALL PARTNERS in the comments for key sections where your
review and input is most urgent. The document is draft and later sections and many appendices require

updating.

2. Ministry Partners: | have included the Provincial inventory of Services in Appendix 4. Please review and update
any changes in approach or service mobilization in this table.
3. Collation of Feedback/Edits:
a. Forthe East Hastings Response Plan please send any tracked changes/edits/comments to Maggie
Murray mmurray@bchousing.org. Immediate questions or clarifications can be sent to me directly. BC

Housing requests feedback in tracked changes and/or comments by Friday, October 14" in order to
update a V2 of this document. If partner organizations can compile one set of feedback that would be

appreciated.

b. For the Hastings St Encampment — Critical Incident Support Coordination Plan please send any questions
or feedback to Daniel Stevens Daniel.stevens@vancouver.ca.
4. Forwarding: Please only share these DRAFT documents with your organization’s delegates to the Provincial
Executive Steering Committee.

Next Steps:
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1. The proposed approach and high-level components of the Plan will be the focus of next weeks Provincial
Executive Bi-weekly Steering Committee meeting on October 12'". MAG and BCH will pull key components from
this document to facilitate partner discussions at that meeting.

Thank you to everyone who helped get this rough draft together, and thank you to all the past encampment response
partners whose work informs and guides this early draft.

Cheers,
Allison

Allison Dunnet, MPP (she/her/hers)

Executive Director & Strategic Advisor, Homelessness

Strategic Business Operations

Mobile: +1 236-983-3550| adunnet@bchousing.org | www.bchousing.org [bchousing.org
1701 - 4555 Kingsway, Burnaby, BC V5H 4V8 Canada

@9 sc HousING

My work occurs on the ancestral, traditional, and unceded territories of the x*madk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish),
and salilwatatt (Tsleil-Waututh) peoples to whom | offer my respect and commitment to working in good relations.
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